



United Arab Of Emirates...
Amina Hospital - Ajman,
Anglo Arabian Healthcare
Group LLC - Dubai
Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist
Pediatric & Neonatology Department
Mobile NO. : +971504822408

Email : amr106@gmail.com -- amr.h@amina-hospitals.com

Dr. Amr Ismael M. Hawal

M.B.B.Ch., M.Sc. (Ain Shams University - Egypt).
Member Of AAP, ESPR & ESPNIC.

***Clinical Researcher in Neonatal & Pediatric Nutrition.**

**Editorial Board Review Member of Cient Periodique
Pediatrics, CPQ Nutrition & CPQ Child Healthcare**

***Sc.Lecturer & Reviewer for many of major Multinational Pharmac. Co.
(AstraZeneca, Sanofi, Julphar, Biomedicone...).**

***Specialist Pediatrician & Neonatologist**

Amina Hospital , Ajman ... Anglo Arabian Health Care Group , Dubai – UAE

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Amr Hawal is a Pediatrician and Neonatologist whose experience in the field spans 24 years, backed by a higher education degree from Ain Shams University in Egypt, one of the oldest and top ranking universities in the MENA region. He is known for his astute skills in evaluation and strong passion for improving healthcare and wellbeing. He is pioneering an open and contextual evaluation model based on constructive responses, which has led in the creation of new methods to improve pediatric healthcare, neonatology and pediatric nutrition.

Dr. Amr has established this model following his years of experiences in medical practice, research and evaluation, and teaching and administration in hospitals and medical universities in the region, including Egypt, Saudi Arabia and the UAE. Dr. Amr has published several studies in reputable international journals in neonatology and pediatric nutrition. He has also presented his findings in prestigious international conferences and symposia.

Department Desired: Neonatal Intensive Care Units (NICUs), Pediatric OPD (Well Baby Clinic) & Child Health Care & Immunization Departments.

Education:

- 1) University: Tanta Faculty Of Medicine, Egypt.
Degree: **Bachelor Degree of Medicine (MBBCH) , V. Good with Honore Degree.**
Graduation Year: November 1995.

- 2) University: Ain Shams Faculty Of Medicine, Cairo , Egypt.
Degree: Master Degree Of Pediatrics & Neonatology
(Msc.). Graduation Year: May 2006.

Personal Data:

Full Name : Amr Ismael Mohamed Hawal.
Profession : Pediatric - Neonatologist , NICU Supervisor & Pediatric
Specialist. Date of Birth : June 10, 1971
Place of Birth : Tanta , Egypt.
Marital Status : Married , & Have 3 Children (Ismail, Yousuf &
Yahya). My Wife : Pharmacist.
Citizenship : Egyptian.
Religion : Islam.
Professional Licenses : Emirates MOH, DHA, Saudi MOH & Egyptian
MOH. Driving License : Emarati , Saudi & Egyptian.
ID. NO : 784-1971-3038259-7.
Passport No. : A17131399.

Skills:

- I have the ability to work under pressure & stress with high Performance.
- I love to join a team work.
- I have the power & requisities for leadership & supervision.
- I have the ability to accept & follow all new trends, modalities & procedures.
- The ability to deal with all ER. Cases with experience in intubation, ventilation, chest tube insertion, central line insertion & advanced life support procedures.
- The ability to deal with most cases of neonatal & pediatric intensive & critical care units with experience in dealing with neonatal & pediatric resuscitation, nasal intubation, umbilical catheterization, exchange transfusion, LP & all neonatal & critical policies & procedures.
- The ability to deal with **different types of Mechanical Ventilators & Their modes.**
- **The ability to deal with critical cases that need respiratory support or special care.**
- **The ability to deal with cases of rehabilitation & in need for special needs**
- **The ability to deal with all Computerized Data Analysis , Statistics & softwares.**

Work Experience:

* **Present Position:** Specialist Pediatrician & Neonatologist, NICU Department In-charge,
Amina Hospital – Ajman, Anglo Arabian HealthCare Group LLC, Dubai – UAE.
(July, 2019 – Up to Date) – Under supervision Of Prof. Dr. Sheriff Musad, (+971556479555)
Pediatric & Neonatology Consultant – HOD of Pediatrics & Neonatology Department...

* **Position** : Specialist Pediatrics & Neonatology , HOD Of Pediatric Department_
Employer : Prime MC – Ajman, Prime Healthcare Group – Dubai LLC.
Under Supervision Of : Dr. Ahmed Zaki (Orthopedician & MC Manager - +97156444686)
Duration : (October, 2017 – Up to June, 2019).

* **Position** : Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist.
Employer : Enjab Hospital, Sharjah.
Under Supervision Of : Dr. Mohamed Sharaf – Specialist of Surgery
(HOD & Medical Director). (+971504214691).
Duration : (November, 2016 – Up to October, 2017).

* **Position** : Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist.
Employer : Sheikh Khalifa General Hospital (SKGH – UAQ).
Under Supervision Of : Professor Dr. Samer Joher – Professor & Consultant of
Pediatrics (HOD) , SKGH, UAQ. (+971562730284).
Prof. Dr. Huda Al- Qurani – Neonatology Consultant (+971544449481)
Duration : May 1st,2016 – October 2016.

* **Position** : Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist.
Employer : Latifa Hospital, Dubai Health Authority (DHA) .
Dubai , UAE (Pediatric – Neonatology Department).
Under Supervision Of : Professor Dr. Mahmoud Al Halik – Professor & Consultant of
Pediatric - Neonatology (HOD), Latifa Hospital.
Dr. Khaled Al- Atawy (Neonatology Consultant, +971506328661)
Dr. Mohamed Abu Seif - Neonatology Consultant .(+971507747459)
Duration : Februry 23rd ,2015 – April 23rd , 2016 .

- * **Position** : Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist.
Employer : Gulf Medical College Hospital & Research Center (GMCHRC),
Ajman , UAE (Pediatric – Neonatology Department).
Under Supervision Of : Professor Dr. Mahmoud Shams Eldeen – Professor & Consultant A of
Pediatrics (HOD) , GMU & GMCHRC – Ajman. (+971502342032)
Dr. Zareen Fasih – Neonatology Consultant (+971566921952).
Duration : September 1st.,2013 – January 23rd , 2015.
- * **Position** : Neonatologist & Pediatric Specialist , NICU & Nursery Supervisor ,
Co-ordinator Of (Early Neonatal Screening Programe , Breast Feeding
Encouragement Program , Child – Hospital Friendly ship Program).
Employer : Saudi Ministry Of Health , Tumayr General Hospital,

Under Supervision of : Prof. Dr. Shehab A. Kordi - Consultant & Chairman Of Pedia.
Department , Medical Director Of Tumayr G. Hospital. (+966505426284)
Duration : Dec., 2007 – Aug.,2013.- Riyadh, KSA
- * **Position** : Neonatology & Pediatric Specialist.
Employer : Egyptian Ministry Of Health , Al- Menshawy General
Hospital , Tanta , Egypt.
Under Supervision of : Dr. Afaf A' Al- Razeq – Consutant & Chairman Of Pedia.
Department , Al- Menshawy General Hospital , Tanta , Egypt.
Duration : May, 2006 –Dec., 2007 .
- * **Position** : Neonatology & Pediatric Resident.
Employer : Saudi Ministry Of Health , Ayoun Al – Jawa General
Hospital , Qassim , KSA.
Under Supervision of : Dr. Hesham Tawfik – Pediatric Sp. & Chairman Of Pedia Department ,
A Ayoun Al – Jawa General Hospital , Qassim , KSA.
Duration : Feb., 2003 – April., 2006
- * **Position** : Neonatology & Pediatric Resident.
Employer : Egyptian Ministry Of Health , Al- Menshawy General
Hospital , Tanta , Egypt.
Under Supervision of : Dr. Afaf A' Al- Razeq – Consutant & Chairman Of Pedia.
Department , Al- Menshawy General Hospital , Tanta , Egypt.
Duration : July, 2002 – Feb., 2003

* Position : Neonatology & Pediatric Resident.
Employer : Egyptian Ministry Of Health , Benha Children Hospital (BENCH) -
Nasser Institute for Management & Research , Cairo , Egypt.
Under Supervision of : - Dr. Ahmed Al- Sawy – Prof. & Consultant of Neonatology
Depart., Abu Al- reesh Cairo University Hospital. , Cairo ,
Egypt.
- Dr. Reda Sanad – Prof. & Consultant Of Pedia. Depart.,
Benha Univ. Hospital , Benha , Egypt.
Duration : Jan., 2000 – June , 2002.

* Position : Neonatology Resident. (Part Time).
Employer : Egyptian Ministry Of Health , Matareya teaching
Hospital , NICU Depart. , Cairo , Egypt.
Under Supervision of : Dr. Ibrahim A'Al- Haqq – Consultant Of Neonatology ,
Matareya teaching Hospital , Cairo , Egypt.
Duration : Jan.,2001 – Mar., 2002.

Position : **Neonatology Resident. (Part Time).**
Employer : **Private NICU Depart. In Private Hospitals Like :**
- **Al- Gameya Al- Shareya Hosp. ,Nasr City, Cairo ,Egypt.**
- **Al- Rahmah Hosp. , Cairo , Egypt.**
- **Tabarak Children Hosp. ,Cairo , Egypt.**
Under Supervision of : - Dr. Ibrahim A'Al- Haqq – Consultant Of Neonatology , Matareya
teaching Hospital , Cairo , Egypt.
- **Dr. Nader Al- Ganayny - Consultant Of Neonatology ,Nasr
City Health Insurance Hospital , Cairo , Egypt.**
- **Dr. Hesham Zaghloul - Consultant Of Neonatology ,Nasr
City Health Insurance Hospital , Cairo , Egypt.**
Duration : **May , 2001 – Nov., 2002.**

- * **Position** : Neonatology & Pediatric Resident.
- Employer** : Egyptian Army Forces Hospitals , NICU & PICU Depart.
- Under Supervision of** : Dr. General: Mohamed Hefzy – Consultant & Chairman Of Pedia. & Neonatology Depart. , Army Forces Hospital ,Cairo , Egypt.
- Duration** : July, 1997 – Dec., 1999.
-
- * **Position** : General Practitioner.
- Employer** : Egyptian Ministry Of Health , Rural Health District Units , Al- Gharbeya , Egypt.
- Duration** : Mar., 1997 – July, 1997.
-
- * **Position** : House Officer .
- Employer** : Tanta University Hospital , Tanta , Egypt.
- Duration** : Mar., 1995 – Mar., 1996.

Training Courses:

- Advanced Pediatric Life Support (APLS) Course & Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP): CME Training Center, SKGH – UAQ (June, 2016 - 2019).
- Advanced Pediatric Life Support (APLS) Course: Saudi Ministry Of Health , High Educational & Training Center , Riyadh ,Saudi Arabia . (Sept., 2011).
- Pediatric Fundamental Critical Care Support (PFCCS) Course,^{2nd} Ann. International Conf. Of Saudi Critical Care Society ,Riyadh , Saudi Arabia. (April , 2011).
- Neonatal & Pediatric Mechanical Ventilation (NPMV) Course : Saudi Ministry Of Health , High Educational & Training Center , Riyadh ,Saudi Arabia . (Feb., 2011).
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Course , Maternal & Children Hosoiatal , Buridah , Al- Qassim , Saudi Arabia. (May, 2005).
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Course , Twice (May,2005 – Feb.,2009) Riyadh ,Saudi Arabia.
- Neonatal Resuccitation Program (NRP) , Matareyah Teaching Hospital , Cairo, Egypt. (June, 2002).

Activities (Societies , Associations & Publications) :

**** Active member in many Internationally & Locally reputed & respected Conferences & symposia all Over the globe as international speaker with many publications sp. In Neonatology & Pediatric Nutrition Fields ...**

**** Last Article published in Research in Pediatrics & Neonatology Journal on December, 21st. 2017 ... with Title of (Necrotizing Enterocolitis in Preterm infant Newborn & Role of Feeding ... An Update ...!) through Link : (crimsonpublishers.com/rpn/pdf/RPN.000515.pdf)**

MEMBER OF:

- American Academy of Pediatrics ... as active Member ... Since 2014
- European Societies of Pediatrics & Neonatal Intensive Care (ESPNIC) as Active Member Since 2014.
- Emirates Neonatology Society As active member ... Since 2013
- Saudi Neonatology Society As active Member Since 2010
- European Pediatric Association (EPA & UNEPSA) Since 2010.
- Saudi Critical Care Society (SCCS) as Active Memb. , Since April, 2010. (Reg. No: 1101089).
- Royal Collage Of Pediatrics & Child Health (RCPCH) as Examiner ,Since 2005 (Reg.No:207164).
- Saudi Pediatric Association (SPA) as Active Memb. , Since 2003. (Reg. No: 1506).
- Egyptian Pediatric & Neonatal Care Society , As Active Memb. Since 2000. (Reg. No: 10241).

Scientific Activities :

Organizer Committee Member, Sc. Sessions Chair Person & International Keynote Speaker of many of prestigious reputed International Conferences & Symposia all over the Globe ;

- **2nd International Conference & Expo on Physicians & Surgeons Held On June 24-25, 2019, Tokyo, Japan.**
- **14th International Conference on Neonatology & Pediatrics held on March 14-15 2019, London, UK**
- **8th PediaDubai International Pediatric Conference held on March 14-16 2019, Dubai, UAE**
- **28th World Neonatal Pediatric & Family medicine Conference Held on March 21-22, 2019, Dubai, UAE**
- **5th World Congress on Neonatology & Pediatrics held on February 25-26, 2019, London, UK**

- *Pediatrics & Clinical Pediatrics Conference Held on November 28, 2018 at Dubai, UAE.*
- *Pediatric Infectious diseases conference Held on November 22-24, 2018 at Cape Town, South Africa*
- *Medical Sociology Conference 2018 Held On November 2018, Osaka, Japan*
- *14th International Conference on Midwifery and Women's Health Held on October 15-16, 2018 Athens, Greece.*
- *46th World Congress on Nursing Care 2018 Held on October 22-23, 2018, Madrid, Spain.*
- *Probiotics 2018 Held on October, 15-16, 2018, Osaka, Japan.*
- *2nd Global Summit On Pediatrics & Neonatology Held On June 25-26, 2018 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.*
- *INAC Conference Held on June 24-26, 2018, GHENT, Belgium.*
- *ESPGHAN 2018 held on May 9-13, 2018, Prague, Czech Republic.*
- *Nutrition & Growth Conference Held On March 8-10, 2018, Paris, France*
- *Gut Health Microbiota Conference Held on March 9-11, 2018, Rome, Italy*
- *16th World Congress on Nutrition & Food Chemistry Held on September 18 -20 2017, Zurich, Switzerland.*

Thanks , with my best
Regards

Dr. Amr Ismael M. Hawal

